Noeleen Keavey

From: Noeleen Keavey ,

Sent: ) 05 April 2017 11:25
To: An Bord Pleanala; An Taisce; Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine;

Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural & Gaeltach Affairs; Dept of
Communications, Climate Action & Environment; Dept of Communications, Climate
Action and Environment; Failte Ireland; Health Service Executive; Inland Fisheries Ireland;
Irish Water; Teagasc; Meath County Council (Environment Section); Meath County
Council (Planning Section)
Subject: W0278-01 Roadstone Limited, Mullaghcrone Quarry, Platin and Cruicerath Townlands,
‘ Donore, County Meath - Final Decision

S
05 April 2017 Reg. No. W0278-01

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in respect of a waste
licence appllcatlon by Roadstone Limited for a facility at Mullaghcrone Quarry, Platin and Crwcerath Townlands,
Donore, Countv Meath

Dear Sir/MadEm

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency hereby notifies you of
its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Roadstone Limited in respect of a facility at
Mullaghcrone Quarry, Platin and Cruicerath Townlands, Donore, County Meath.

AII doc%‘lmentatlon relating to the application is available for inspection on the Agency’s website at www.epa.ie,
|nclud|ng mformatnon on public participation and judicial review processes.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0278-01 in any future communication in respect of
same. Please address correspondence to the Office of Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection
Agency, P.O: 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this email.

;
Yours sincerely,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability



